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Powell, Mr. George, Glenburnie

Purefoy, Rev. A. D. The Rectory 421

Saunders, Miss Mary, New Holland
iron mills

8myth, Mr, P. D.u.P. 7l

8t. Joseph's oonvent, Mount Sackville

Sus-Post OFricE—Miss Margt. Fitz-
patrick, sub.postmistress
Tubb, Fras. sergt. R.u.M.5. St Nathy's
Williamson, Mr. William, Clayton-ter.
191,
SOUTH SIDE.

A WaLL LETTER-Box at Palmerston
Mills and at Boundary villa.
Anderson, J. relieving officer, Moun-
tain view
Bowle, W. F. King’s house 451.
for Palmerstown Distrist—
Dr. 6. M‘Mahon, medical officer
Dockeray, Dr. John A. Culmore 887,
Finnegan, Mrs. Teresa, prov, dealer,
Bridge house
Ponthill—vacant AE .
Ging, C. grocer, &c, Bridge Inn
Healy, Timothy M. esq. K.c. M.P.
Glenaulin, 80L.
Kerrins, J. R.Lc, Lr. Palmerston 47.5s.
Mackey, Miss E. Orchard lodge
Maycoek, Elizabeth, Sabine-terrace,
151,
M‘Mahon, Mr, William, Mayfield-ho.
Maugan, Mrs, M. Quarryvale
Murphy, Mrs. Annie Ouseley, St,
Laurence

Rea, John, Boundary villa, 7.

Royal Irish Constabulary Station —
P. Donovan, sergt. in charge 8.

Saville, Wm. J. Clayton-terrace

Spendlove, Mr, R. Belgrove

Sunnybank —vacant,

Tierney, Luke, Gravel quarry

N alters, M. L.g.c.P. and 8.1, medical
officer for Chapelizod and Golden-
bridge districts

Watterton, W, F. 7 Clayton terrace

White, Fredk. S. D. de Vere, solr.,
1L.D. Kilmoylan, and law dept.
Broadstone station, M.c. W.BY.

681.
1.

Ballyfermot.

SOUTH SIDE,
P. of Ballyfermoi.— Uppereross B.

Bearman, H. T. Annamore

Elliott, Mys. M. Stone house

Fahey, R. Springvale

Fortin. Robt. H. general manager
D.B.Co. (1td,) Whitecross
Geraghty, Mr. P. Ballyfermot cottage
Lawlor, Patrick, farmer

Murray, James, vintner, Ballyfermot
bridge :
O’Meara, Cornelius, carpenter, The
Grange

0’Donoghue, D. J, Clayton-terracs

Spring, Mrs, Johnstown house

COUNTY DUBLIN DIRECTORY.,

Hibernia-terrace.
NORTH BIDE,
Chapelizod.

1 O’Reilly, Rev. E. c.c. 121,

2 Henderson, Selina Tl.
3 Sherdan, J. 121,
4 Andrews, J. 61,
5 Johns, W, 61,

Enockmaroon-hill.

P. of Castleknock.— Castleknock B,
Close, Archibald Joseph, surveyor
Doyle, M. J, grocer, Strawberry beds
Ennis, Mrs, Mary, vintner, Strawberry

beds
Flynn, Mrs. Mardyke mills
Guinness, Hon. Arthur Ernest, Glen-
maroon, 961,
Scully, Mrs, Strawberry beds
Treacy, Michael, sand contractor
Vincent, John, Knockmaroon cottage
White, Mr, J. Glenville
Williams, Mrs, Elizabeth, vintner and
restaurant, Strawberry hall
Willoughby, J. Knockmaroon park
gate

Road from Xnockmaroon
hill to the Red Mills.
P, of Castleknock.— Castleknock B,

St. Mary’s-terrace.
1 Dunbar, Mr. T, builder, &c. 10%. 10s.
2 Hogan, Mr. T, 101. 10s.
3 Palmer, Mr, Ernest J, B. Registry
of Titles, 91. 10s.
4 Powell, Mr, Thos. S. 9l. 10s,

CLOGHRAN HUDDART—see FingLas.

CLONDALKIN.

CLONDALKIN, an inland parish and village, partly in Newcastle, but chiefly in Uppercross barony, Dublin
county, 43 miles 8. W. from Dublin, comprising an area of 4,777 acres, of which 44 are in the village. Population,

2,179 of village, 470, inhabiting 88 houses.

It is situated nearthe ninth lock of the Grand Canal, and close to

the line of the Great Southernand Western Railway, of which it isthe first station from Dublin. Tt was anciently
named Cluain-Dolcan, and by the Danes Dun-awley. The village consists chiefly of one irregular street, of smail
bat neatly built houses and cottages. The only public buildings are the Parish Church, a small plain modern

building, and a neat Roman Catholic

Church.

t has Almshouses for destitute widows, a Dorcas Institution,

Lying-in Hospital, and Dispensary, a Parochial and two National Schools, and a Constabulary Police Station.
The ancient round tower is the nearest structure of the kind to the metropolis, and is in good preservation. ' It
stands 100 feet high, and is 15 feet in diameter, covered with a conical roof of stone.

Archdale, Nicholas F. esq. 5.p. Clover|
hill

Aylward, Wm., F, Clover hill cottage

Baldonnell house—vacant,

Belview—vacant

Blackham, Chas. esq. Ballymount

Blagkham, Richard, esq., Ballymount

Brewster, Hy. Rockfield

Burnside, Mrs, Towerville

Carey, W. Ballymount house

Caroline, A. Mrs. Cool-even

Cheeverstown Estate

Cheeverstown house—vacant

Children’s Convaiescent Home

Church, Captain, Ellenfield

CrLoNDALKIN CHURCH OF IRELAND—
Rev. Thos, W. Good, B.p. rector,
Glebe-house 161 10s.

Dispensary — Dr. G.
M ‘Mahon, medical officer

Clondalkin Monastery and Boarding|

a School attached—Rev, J. Cullen,

1881, 10 |

chaplain ;

| superior

| CLoNDALRINROMANCATHOLICCHURCH

—Rev. James Baxter, »,?.; Rev.

! Michael Traynor, c.c.

| Convent, Presentation — Superioress,

| Mrs, Catherine Dunne

Coughlan, Peter, Kishogue

Courtney, H, P, Garroch lodge

Cullen, Peter, brick aud lime manufr.
and farmer, Fox and Geese—res.
Airfield, 851,

| Davis, Percy, esq. Mountain view

| Dickeon, F, T, esq. Mayfield 421 15s.

Donnelly, Thomas, tavern and prov.
stores, Grand Canal

Dowd, Bernard, esq. Newlands

| Dowd, James, esq. Cappagh

| Dowling, Mr, Patrick, Gallinstown

Rev. J. B. Byrne,

Dowling, William P. farmer
Dowling, Mrs.
Drimnagh lodge—vacant,
Dunn, Mrs. Kilnamanagh house, 8101
Farran, George, €8q., Redcow,
Farran, Joseph, farmer, Robin Hood
Finlay, Colonel Henry T. esq. J.P.
Corkagh, 2601
Finlay, Mrs, Emily, Kilmatead’
Fitzgerald, W., Raheen house
Furlong, Mrs, grocer and prov. dealer
Grierson, P, H. esq. Kilcarberry
Hanlon, Christopher, farmer and lime
burner
Hart, Thos. Bettjford
Holmes, W, E. Moyle-park 78l 10s.
Huddleston, Robt: Clonburris -cott,
Hughes, Mr, Charles Nangor
Hughes, Mr.Robt. Danesrath ho. 111,
Jacob, Mr. Edward, 91, 15s.
Killeen—vacant

81l



Lawlor, John J. esq. J.P. lrishtowui

house
Lawrence, Capt. Orchard house,
Lynch, Edwd, Springfield
M‘Causland, Hon. Mrs. Collinstowr

351,

house, 1604.
M‘Gann, Thomas, esq. Cappagh.
house
M'Kenna, Michael, esq. Wheatfield,
971,

M*Mahon, Dr. G, Brookside
Masterson, Mrs, Ballyowen

CLONDALKIN—CLONTARF.,

Mooney, Lawce, Springfield

Morgan, Edward Mulcahy, esq. Lark-
fleld

Muleahy, Morgan, esq. barr, Larkfield

Mulline, John Hawksby, esq. New-|
lands house

Murrhy, Charles, Sallypark,

0’Connor, Mrs, W. Whitehall

RAILWAY StaTION—P, Delahunty,
stationmaster 841,

Roy, W. Claremount

Rorke, Francis, Knockmitten, 215[,

591

Smith, Joseph esq. Neilstown

Stoney, Mrs. St. Ronan

Sus-Post Orrics—Mrs. E. Hegarty,
sub-postmistress

Tallon, Patrick, esq. Newlands villa

The Kynocks Paper Company, 607,

The Mill Company, Camac house :

Walsh, Walter, esq. J.r. Kings-
wood

Walsh, Miss K. Kingswood house

Maude, Anthony Pritz, 5.p. Belgard,| St. Mark’s—vacant Watson, Mrs. Forbes, Cappagh-
8641. 10s.| Simpson, Norman, mill manager, more
Moore, Mrs, Clonburris house Towerville, 331.| Whelan, William, Suil-na-Tiré

CLONSILLA.

Lynam, C. M. Barnhill ,Sun-Post Osricx—Mrs. O, Mahon,
Mackey, Mr, Patrick, Stirling { sub-postmistress
Bobbet, W. esq. Hansfield ho. 810l |Mackey, Mr, William, Sunnybank | Watt, Samuel, Hilltown
Brock, Washington, Station view |Maher, J, J. Williamstown house | Warren, Laurence, farmer, Astagob
Brooke, Hon. Mrs. Lohunda park, M‘Grane, Christopher, esq. School EWelt, Mr. Richard, Astagob
5 : . 1. | hgus;‘ gy IWihon, Richard, esq., Diswellstown
LowsiLLA CHURCH or IRELAND— Murp r. D. Barn !
Rev. H. Browne, rector Neil, Vgx,lham, grocer, &c. [ Coolmine.
Clonsilla National Schools — Mrs, PorTEBsTowx R. C. CmUBRCH—Rev, | Balfe, William, farmer
M‘Grane and Miss A, M‘Donnell, Patrick Butler, c.c. Callaghan, Mr. H, Porterstown
teachers Quain, Richard, esq. Allendale, 55l |Connor, Mrs,

Daly, Mr, James, Hartstown,  194I. Railway Station—A. Reid, station-|Dillon, C. Doonholm, 89,
De Tuyel, Baron F., the Bungalow | master Dunne, Mr, Patrick, Limelawn, 79},
Dewhurst, Mrs, G t 411, Ringweod, Arthur Godfrey, Annfield IBager, Mr. Robert, Abbey cottage
Gaftney, Mrs, Barberstown, 2221, |Rooney, Henry, esq. Pebblestown, | Ellis, Mrs, Woodville
Gore, Hugh, Clonsilla cottage 1171, 10s. [ Fagan, Jno. farmer, Astagob
Harford, Mr. P, Westmanstown Smith, Edward, esq. Mount view ;Goodwin, M. harness mkr, Bloomfield
Hartley, Lieut.-Colonel, Beechpark, |Smith, John, M. INST. C.E.1. assistant 'Hoare, Mr. W. Rockfield
1651.! surveyor, co. Dublin, Kellystown Hutton, Mrs. Sheepmore

cottage | Kirkpatrick, Alex. de 1a Poer, captain

Arnott, Maxwell, Greenmount
Balfe, John, farmer, Porterstown

2221,

Hilliard, James, esq. Hartstown

Jameson, J. O. esq. Dolland {Smith, Jno. Pebblestown 80l.|  Coolmine house, 203,
Lovewell, 6. H. provision merchant St. George, H, B. esq. J.p. Clonsilla M‘Donnell, Mr., Patk. Woodyvilla, 971,
Laidlaw, T. K. Luttrellstown, 7971 | lodge, and Screebe lodge, Maam Mackey, Mr. W, 1481,

Lynam, P. Hartstown farm cross, via Galway, 847 Mangan, J, carpenter
Lynam, Patrick, farmer, Porterstown Steeds, Hollwey, capt. Clonsilla house Murphy, Thomas, blacksmith

CLONSKEAGH—(see PEMBROKE URBAN DISTRICT).

CLONTARF AND DOLLYMOUNT,

AMALGAMATED WITH THE CITY OF DUBLIN BY ACT OF PARLIAMENT, 1900—
For STREETS see Crty oF DUBLIN. ’

CLONTARF, a maritime parish and formerly a township in Coolock barony, Dublin county, three miles E.N.E,
from the General Post Office, Dublin, comprising an area of 1,289 acres, of which 38 are oceu;
by the “sheds™ of Clontarf. It is a memorable place in Irish history, as the scene of a
t battle fought by King Brian Boromh, or Boru, on Good Friday, 1014, that put an end to the
anish power in Ireland, the details of which are variously and diffusively narrated by the native historians,
and form, it is said, the subject of Gray’s ode of the ‘‘ Fatal Sisters.” The High road skirts the strand,
and off it branch many important roads and avenues, which are lined with villas and houses. The
green lanes of Clontarf are justly celebrated for their sylvan beauty; along them are situated many fine
residences, The castle of Clontarf, one of the first within the English pale, was taken down in
1835, and the present mansion, with a Norman tower, erected thereon. A fine Town Hall, erected in
1894, and enlarged 1898.  There are a handsome Church of Ireland Church and Presbyterian and Methodist
Churches. The Roman Catholic Church isa large and handsome structure, There are Parochial, i
and Roman Catholic Free Schools, and others, under the National Board. The O’'Brien Institution,
situated on the Malabide road, is for Roman Catholic Orphans. There are also two District Stations. It is
much frequented in summer for sea bathing, and is well provided for as regards recreation, as the Royal
Golf Club Links are at Dollymount and there are also good cricket and teunis clubs, and a yacht club, A
commodious station on the Great Northern Railway Line has been erected near the Howth road. The
Tramway in the district is electrically equipped, a very fine power station being erected in the grounds of
the Tramway Depot, everything in connection with the installation being on the newest and most approved
type. There is also an Electric Tram road from Clontarf to Howth. Near Dollymount, at the further
extremity of Clontarf strand, is an extensive causeway or break-water, called the ¢ Bull wall.” It extends
upwards of 13 miles in a 8.8, E. direction. A tram carstartsfrom Sackville-street every five minutes. There
are 3 Post Offices in the District, 2 of them being also Postal Telegraph Offices.

38*
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18 Williams, Thos. bootmaker 81, 10s.|11 Sexton, Mr. Joseph, 127. 146 Macdermott, John Edward, enter-
19 Power, Mr. John, 81.10s.| . .....here Ovoca-square intersects . .. tak , skating rink
20 Hobson, Mrs, 8l. 19 Dyer, Mr. John, 1L proprietor, Alexandra house, 301.
Eiltadu it p < :;gm l:'n'i'homu sergt. D. 24:.
. X ML P.
Wilmont-avenne. :: ::‘:l""" g&ck' bt 11‘:" 3 7 241,
Of Glasthule-road. 16 Daly, Miss Mary, 81, 154, |19 Black, William 241,
1 Thompson, Miss 251, {17 Pivey, Capt. W. Hybla, 241, |50 King, Mr. Robert A, 2.
2 Newell, Mrs. 152, 118 Franks, Mrs. 247, |51 Foote,J. J, @.P.0. 291,
3 Haynes, Thomas A. V. Valmar, |19and 20 The Bird’s Nestinstitution— |52 Tate, Mrs, 291.
281, | Miss M‘Clean, matron, 201 53 Saunders, Mrs, 201,
ERRE |PREsBYTERIAN CHURCE—Rev. F, S, |74 Murphy, H. s
indsor-terrace; Gardiner, M.A.—service, 13 noon |35 Clarke, Miss, 87t
A and 7 p, M, DE VESCI PLACE,
Comtinuation of Marine-terrace. The Manse—Rev. F, 8, Gardiner, M.a. |ge voo0 0y 371,
1 Scott, Captain Thomas 201, 451 1563 D, :Iameﬂ sanit inspector
2 Smith, Miss 251,| CaMBRIDGE-TERRACE, 21 to 28. . w.g:'meldhéme, e
8 Moran, P, esq. 25!, |31 Murray, Mrs, Elizabeth, 421. | Rosary lodge—vacant, 91L,
4 Charters, Edward F, esq. 291. |22 Elliott, J, esq. 281.157 Bond, Alfred, M.p. 202
5 Frzeman, Mrs. 851, |23 Vacant, 281, | 58 Blackmore, John, 192,
8 Whitehead, Miles, 301 |24 Fullwood, James 28L. 159 Bailey, Gilbert, 190
7 Gordon, Mrs. E. M, 307 {25 Harte, J. W. esq. 28L.160 Cantillon, Mra. 9L
8 Finnegan, Miss 361, |2€ Vacant, 28l. (61 Carr, J. R. €8], 8. M.R.C.V.LL.
9 Maunsell, Mrs. 36l. |27 Fitzgerald, Mrs. 28 Valetta house a7l
10 Conran, Peter, esq. 86L. |38 Dowse, Rev. Charles, a.A. St., (62 Hayes, Mrs. 151,
11 Miller, Wm. M. 86L John’s Parsonage, 421168 Carr, J. H. veterinary infirmary
12 Lipsett, Miss, 361. gairyland——ucaut, d 561 and shoeing forge, 121,
18 Murphy, Joseph, esq. 361 {29 Bell, Mr. John, Tivoli cottage, %
14 M-Leod, Donald. esq, 42|  Tivoli-road, R AR
15 Harker, B. W. C. 351. |30 Dopping, Mrs, 547, |64 Tenements, 101,
16 Cullen, Mrs, 37/, |32 Summerville—vacant, 40(, |65 Tenements, 151.
17 Shannon, R, 351,| Lea,CaptainJ, F.,x.N, Nisshin, 29/. |66 Tenements 161
18 O’Curry, James, esq. 231,| Mason, H. H. S. Lyndholme, 207, |67 King, William, 121,
19 Murphy, Miss 40/, |33 Reid, Edward, esq, Ardimaine, 297, |68 Brock, Mr, Charles, 51. 5s.
34 Adams, Douglas 6.esq. Harbin, 291, ';: ¥w-nt. T 41, 10s.
85 Tivoli hall— Convent of the Little racey, rt H. contractor, &c.
Wolfe Tone-avenue, Sisters of the Assumption 201,
Off Cross-avenue. 36 Butler, W. J. esq. Hunt’s bank, |7 1Kingstown Penny Dinners, 161,
Fifty-one small houses 411 (72 Monks, James 21,
37 Kelly, Patrick, Inland Revenue,|73 Vacant, 251
Farnagh, 411. | 733 Taylor, Miss, 81,
York-street. 38 Willis, Commander W. R., R.N., |74 Vacant, 8L.
York road: Belcamp, 291, ;: %‘:li:ea.cfr?othi, grocer, 252,
i te ristopher, grocer, .
A LETTER-BOX 0pposite No. 56. 3? ;;r‘:‘;"':l: Laragh, 281 g pher, grocer, 30l
8t. Jorn’s CmuncE oF IRELAND, {40 Richardson, Mrs. 531,
York-road—vicar, Rev. Char'es|¢l Kingstown Grammay School—M. E. York-terrace.
Dowse, M.A. ; cuarate, Rev. Devlin, esq. M.a, head master,| 1 Bell, James, 251,
Charles J. Latham, M.a.—ser- 261. | 2 Conway, Mr:. 211,
vices, 11,30 A.x. and 7 .M. 42 Poole, Mr. John, 30L.| 8 Whelsn, A, 6.P.0. 204,
8 Sexton, Thomas, contractor, 20/ |43 Scully, Joseph 137. 55 | 4 Canavau, Mis. 181,
g Sexton, Daniel, esq. 231. |44 Barrett, Miss, Cora villa, 27(.| 5 Al‘Mahon, Mrs. P. 187,
10 Sexton, R, e3q. 147.'45 Fox, Mrs, Victoria house, 250 | 6 Harpur, Samuel, 181,

LOUGHLINSTOWN-—see SHANKILL.

LOUGHLINSTOWN, a small village, {,

county, 8} miles 8.8.E. from Dub!

is Loughlinstown House, the residence

of Major Domvile, J.F.

artly in Killiney and Rathmichael parishes, Rathdown barony, Dublin
in, containing a few straggling houses and cabins, to the left of whish
On crossing Loughlinstown green, to the

right, on the brow of the hill, stands the Rathdown Union Workhouse. very prettily and most salnbriously
situated on a site of eight acres, erected in 184] at an expense of £6,000, The village of Loughiinstown forn’s
part of the Township of Killiney and Ballybrack.

LUCAN.

LucaN, an inland town and parish in Newcastle barony, Dublin county, seven miles W. from Dublin,compris'ng
an area of 1,126 acres. Population, 872. It is gsrtly the pmm of the Colthurst Vesey family, and
partly the property of J. F. Shackleton, esq., who have purch the Petty Canon lands from the
representatives of the late J. Ganon, esq. The town is prettily situated in a fertile vale, on- the
banks of the River Liffey, which is here crossed by a fine stone bridge of one arch. The older portion of the
town consists of one wide angular street of small but neat houses ; there is also a number of fine residential
houses in the neighbourhood.” Its public buildings are, the Charch of Ireland, a neat structure with a tower and
spire, a large Roman Catholic Church, a Presentation Convent, a Methodist Church and Munu. and a
Presbyterian Church and Manse, It has a Dispensary, a Lending Library, Church, Rectory, National Schools,
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and a Parochial Hall.
Monday.

waterfall, called the Salmon Leap, which

which the fish dart at one bound.

Leixlip Castle. The Lucan spa is much frequented by visitors and invalids.

COUNTY DUBLIN DIRECTORY.

ists of a

It is a Chief Constabulary Police Station,and Petty Sessions are held every alternaté
In the grounds of Weston Lodge and Leixlip Castle is the well-known and much-frequented
ion of rocky ledges crossing the Liffey, over

It forms a beautiful caseade, the picturesque effect of which is greatly
increased by the rich and lofty wooded banks of the river, and the adjoining tastefully embellished demesne of

A beautiful and capacious new

hotel and sanitorium has been completed by the “ Lucan Hydrvopathic Spa Co., Limited,” and is. generally
crowded with visitors, ' There is an electric railway from Dublin, Conyngham-road, to Lucan.

MAGISTRATES ATTENDING PETTY SEssions, Monday, 2nd January, at 11 a.m., and fortnightly after—Captain J.F.

Tuthill ; James W, Hill, esq. ; Cap

in Charles Colth

Vesey ; Richard (. Nash, esq. ; John J. Lawlor, esq. ;

Frederick Wookey, esq.; Richard Shackleton, esq.; Major Hartley; Lord Annaly ; James Crozier, esq. J.».;

Colonel M. C. Hackett,

Clerk—George A. Malley, esq., Crosfield, Chapelizod, and Strade Hill, Ballyvarry, co. Mayo.

Abraham, G. F. esq. Esker
Alexander, George, esq. Backweston,
i 5 2042. 15s.
Andrews, Mrs. W. 4 Vesey-terrace
Ardgarth—vacant 141, 10s.
Atkinson, R. esq. Ballyowen cottage,
1161.
Barr, The Misses, Roundhouse
Barr, Alfred, Tubber cottage 761.
Barr, Mr. Andrew, Ahaderrigg, 224l.
Barr, Mr. Warner, Dodsburgh
Barr, Mr, Patrick, Finstown or Airlie,
1550.
Barry, Major J. Willsbrook 1661,
Barry, Hon. Mrs., Willsbrook
Barry, W. esq. Hermitage park
Barry, Mrs. Bridge house, National
Telephone Exchange
Bass, P. W, Sally hoase
Beard, Miss, Riverview,
Beattie, J. Grange Castle
Behan, Denis, Royal Arms hotel, 18l
Behan, Mr. Thomas, Finstown cottage

8l.

Bellaney, Mrs, Esker house, 2721.

Bellaney, Ernest, esq.

B Rev. Charles, The Vicarage,
181.

Berry, Arthur, esq. Esker lodge
Blackburn, Mr. P. Garden cottage
Blake, E. N. esq. 5.L. The Crescent,
121.
esq. Cooldrinagh
92L. 15s.

Bobblett, John,

house,
Bolger, Jobn, The Mall
Brennan, Mrs. Allenswood
Brian, Mr. Tobias, Ballyowen castle,
1171
Brookes, Terence, esq. St. Catherine’s,
Leixlip 2131.
Buggins, Wm. Yellow Walls, market
gardener
Bunn, John, Ballyowen castle
Burke, Miss M. Lismore house
Burke, Mrs, Ellen, nurse
Casey, Mrs. Esker,
Chambers, Irvine, Grange
Clarke, William F. esq. c.e. Esker

371,

house, 1441,
Clery, Mr. James, Ballydowd
Colth Vesey, Captain Chas. N.
3.7, Lucan house
Convent ( Presentation) — Mrs. Lily

Joyce, superioress

County Dublin Golf Links Club,
Hermitage, Lucan—manageress,
Mrs, Maria Brown

Co-operative Stores—Martin Whelan,
manager

Cromer, ¥Mr. John, painter, decorator,
and builder 11

Cromer, Mrs, The Mall

Crosbie, Robert, Fairview

Cunningham,J. C. ordnance surveyor,
4 Crescent

DeCourcy, Rev. Edward, Epworth

Dempsey, C. ex-sergeant RB.I.C.
Dempsey, Miss, confectioner
Dogyle, Joseph, Beaumont,
Dowd, Juseph, beer dealer
Dunne, J., B.1.c., Vesey cottage =
Exley, George, painter and decorator
Dodsboro house
Fahey, Mr, Laurence, vintner, 137,
Fegan, Mrs. licensed house, 141, 10s
Fitzgerald, Wilfrid, Grange cottage
Fraser, W, Cooldrinagh farm
Freeman, W. The Cottage
Freeman, Mr. W. H. Mill house, 8.
Gaffney, Joseph, Westmantown park,
851.
101. 10s.

131
131

Gahan, Miss, restaurant,
Gailey, Rev. A Primrose hill
Gardiner, Mrs. J. J. 3 Vesey-terrace
Gardiner, Mys., 2 The Cresent
Gibson, Miss Selin2, sub-postmistress,
8l. 5s.
Giltrap, C, general! store, 117,
Gilltrap, Henry, victualler,
Giltrap, Samuel, grocer and draper
Giltrap, S. C. Glenwood, 1371
Gledhill, Mr. E.

Graham, Miss, dressmaker 121
Hale, Mr, S8, The Mall
Hampson, Daniel, esq. M.D. 231,

Harrison, S. C. D. esq. The Mall
Hawe, Sergeant II. Ivy cottage
Hayden, James, esq. Esker, sth, 1012,
Hazelton, Col. E. H. Ballygowen
house, 141. 10s.
Hendrick, John Keogh, esq. 173l
3 901 10s,
Hill & Sons, woollen & tweed manuf,

Malone, Mr. Edw. Hillsborough, 1551.
M‘Call, Mrs. A. general store
M‘Evoy, Bryan, grocer, car owner,
and victualler 81.
M*Killop, James, The Crescent
M‘Kay, Mr. William, Lime view

Woodrille—vacant 2681.

Medical Hall, The Mall—T. Barry,
esq L P.5.1.

METHODIST CHURCH —Rev. Edward
De Courcy

Mockler, F. esq. Ounavarra, 471,
Montague, Mr. Edward, ex-2,1.C. tea
rooms
Mooney, John, esq. Doddsboro®, 1507,
Mooney, P. esq. Ardeen
Moore, Mr. George
Moore, Mr. Joseph
Morgan, J. 8.1.c. The Mall
Murray, Michael, Balgaddy,
Murray, Thos., blacksmith
Nash, Rich. 6. esq. J.P. Finnstown
house, 2871,
Nash, James, esq. Finnstown house,
Nash, Charles, esq, Finnstown house
Nash, Wm, H. esq. Finnstown house
National School—Church of Ireland—
Mr. Robert Magahy, master
National School—Matth, Rice, master
Oldham, Patrick, Ballydowd
O’Loughlin, Mr. J. Ballydowd
O’'Mahony, Mr, J. dealer
O’Rourke, Mr, Ballydowd
Palmer, Miss, Grange
Parochial School—R. Magahy, master
Peevers, James, car contractor
PosT Orrice—Miss Selina Gibson,sub-

1121,

.
2461, 10s.

& Blue Bell, Inchi Ja W,
Hill, 3.p, managing director—res,
Clanaboy 2251. 15s.
Hill, W. G. 6 The Crescent
Hughes, Thomas, caretaker, Esker
cemetery
Jackson, Mr. John, The Mall, 5I. 10s.
Keegan, Edward, sergeant &.I.C.
Vesey cottage
Keating, Mrs. Mary,
Keeffe, Mr, Patrick, Esker, south
Knapp, Arthur, M.p. The Crescent
Lematy, H , shoemaker

941,

Leonard, Mr. James, Beech park

Leonard, Mr. Patrick 651. |

Leonard, Mr. William, steward, St.|
Edmundsbury

Lucan Hydro. and Spa liotel Co. |
(limited)—Mr. W. G, lLll, sec.;
Miss Smith, manageress,

Lucan CrurcHE oF IRELAND—Rev, |

Chas, Benson, incumbent

Lucas R, CarmoLic CrurcE—Rev, |

W. Hanley, c.c.

kin, 1791
Lyon, R. N, L.&.F.P. & s, (Glasgow),
L.s.c,1, Ballydowd

Lynch, Mr, Edw. Kishoge, Clondal-|

Tess
Phillips, John, head constable. x.1.C.
PRESBYTERIAN CEUkCE—Rev. Andrew

Gailey, minister
Quigley, Mrs. Lucan Hill, 181,
Railway Station, 6.s.w.B.—H, H.

Cronley, agent
Railway Station,
Cooney, agent
Reeves, Smyth, Griffin lodge
Registrar of Births, Deaths, and Mar-
riages—Danl. Hampson, esq. a.p.
Rooney, Mr. John, Grange
Royal Irish Constabulary Station — J.
O Taylor. esq, dist. inspector
Scallan, John L esq. The Crescent, 78I
Shackleton, George, & Somns (itd.),
flour millers and corn merehts.,
Auna Liffey mills & Grange mills

M.G.W.B. — John

100l. | Shackleton, Geoige, Anua Liffey
mills, 131
|Shackleton, John Wigham, Aunna

Liffey Mills.
Shackleton, Wm. E., Canonbrook.

211.
Shepherd, G. F. x,D., B.S. vUB. St
Edmundsbury, 35L. 15

Sherlock, Miss
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Sherlock, Mrs. general dealer 101, | Taylor, J. O. D.LR.X.C. The Crescent,| Warren, Herbert B. esq. 3.2, Lucan

Smith, Miss, manageress Spa hotel 125, lodge !
1521, Timmons, Mr. J. Richview White, Wm. Grove, A.B. LL.B _ solr.

Smyth, J. shoemaker, 81| Tuthill, Capt. J. Fitzg, 3.p. Esker, 75 St. Helen’s, 54l.

Sneddin, Mr. Jas. Greenvale | Vesey, Charles Coltburst, Capt. J.». ! Wood, Miss E, The Chalet

Spa Hotel Co., 169L | 328l |Wookey, Fredk. esq. 3.r. Weston

Spence, —, Laracon, 172l.| Vesey Arms inn—Mr, Hugh Gibney,| lodge, 961. 5s.

Tandy. Miss B., Rose cottage proprietor 181. | Working Men's Club

LUSK—see Rusn.

MALAHIDE.

mutlaé ioe.
MALAHIDE, a maritime town and parish in Coolock barony, Dablin county, nine miles N, from Dublin,
comprising an area of 1,126 acres. Population, 649. = The town is situated on a narrow inlet of
the sea, and on the Great Northern railway. The Castle is a large square building, flanked by loft;
circular towers, and stands on a high limestone rock, commanding a fine view of the town an
bay. Of the original Castle little remains but the site, and that has been greatly enlarged and
improved; the principal frout is embattled, and the main entrance, which is under a splendid Gothic porch,
iz defended by two circular towers. The grand hall is roofed with richly-carved ancient Irish oak, lighted
by three large windows, with a gallery at the end. Among the many splendid apartments the Castle
contains, the most curious is that called the “oak chamber,""ceiled and wainscoted with richly-carved oak,
in compartments, containing scriptural devices, and lighted with a pointed window of stained glass.  In
the drawing-room, among other valuable paintings, there is a small altar-piece painted by Albert Durer,
said to have been originally in the oratory of Mary Queen of Scots, at Holyrood House. 'The demesne
is adorned with groups of statel% trees, and the grounds and gardens of the Castle are beautifully laid
out. It is open daily to visitors. The town contains many hand private resi which are permanently
occupied. e only public buildings are the Church, a neatedifice of the later English style, which ieu recently
been enlarged and restored, and a handsome Roman Catholic Church. It hasa large and handsome Hotel, a
Constabulary Police and a Coast-guard Station,a National School, and a Parochial Church of Ireland School.
Off the coast there are profitable beds of oysters,the property of the Lord of the Manor. There isa Postal
Telegraph Office at the Post Office.
Blood, J. R. Ballykilty

Royal Irish Constabulary Station—Sergt | Franks, J. Roseneath

Bissett and McCready, contractors

Carnegie Library—hon. sec T. Cleary

Coast-guard Station

Cooke, Henry, tea, wine, and spirit
merchant, Abercorn tayern

Dickie, Mrs. Casino

Dispensary — Patrick Kiernan, M.D.
surg. medical attendant

Grand Hotel—The Grand Hotel Co.,
limited—-manager, F. Linz, 1401.

Fogarty in charge
Talbot de Malahide, the Right [lon.
Lord, Malahide castle, 4401,
Taylor and Evans, victuallers, 161
Winnett, Edwd. boot & shoemaker, 81,
Wolfe, Mrs.
Wright, Michl, poulterer & fishmonger

Auburn-villa.

Hall, Mrs. the Diamond, 11} 1 Leet, Mrs. Elsinore
Hogan, Mr. pnl?licsn 2 Robertson, R, T. esq. The Hutch
Hogan, P., family grocer, etc. 231 | Moutray, Mrs. Auburn house

Holton, Mrs. Mary, family grocer
Howard, Michael, victualler
Jones, Rev. J. c.c.

Kavanagh, Mrs, The Diamond

1612 Carlisle-terrage.

MeAllister, Mr. Jos. Strand cottages |} Giosom R_E. g e
MaLagIDE CHURCH OF IRELAND— 3 Thom (;n .Min. 25"
Rev. T. Somerville R. Lindsay, |, Bmkg‘m’e i oy
a.M, incumbent ; Rev. F. H. Tay é ? 261
Aldhouse, curate b Wa) 13"8“‘ ~ 88y, <y
Maranipe R. C. CEurca—Rev. D. P, ? Pl:ni'ng.Miss “l:
y ) s
:I:.lcahy, ».».; Rev. J. Jones, 8 Moore, Mrs. 261
‘Malahide inn—P. Hogan, proprietor | _
‘l“lao'i“umﬁ.:ﬂ;‘ i i Hnlel‘, Castle-terrace.
0. ited,
Malahide Coal Depot and Gas Worki— | 1 Talbot, John, tea rooms, 261.
Flower and M‘Donald, proprietors| 2 Jones, Rev. J. =
—manager, J. G. Taylor 8 Stack, Mr. James <
Malahide Golf Club—C. H, Dillon, esq. |4 Vacant E
hon, sec. 51.|5 Lambert, Mr. P, -1
MxreEopIsT CHURCH ;6 Weiss, Mr.
O’Neill, Joseph, 3.7. Kinsealy hall, |7 Browne, Miss, 181
Q’Neill, Laurence J. solicitor—office,
58 Upper Sackville-street |
PosT OrFicE— Mrs. Mary Holton, Church-road.
sub-postmistress Adams, Mrs.
Railway Station—Mr. Keirans, station Aldhouse, Rev. F. H, Tredagh
master 1241, Archbold, Mrs. 16l

Reid, J. contractor, The Manor house .Corrigan, A, The Cottage

Harford, Mrs. R, grocer

Joynt, Dr. W. G.

Mitchell, Maleolm, St,
schoolhouse

Pierce, Mr. Felix

Reid Jobn, contractor, Manor house

141,
_Andrew’s

Killeen-terrace.
1 Vacant, 320
2 PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 28¢
» Byrn, Mr,

8 Anderson, T. esq. 261,
4 Harden, H, esq. 261,
Ross-terrace.

1 Tierney, Mrs.
2 M Creadie, Jno. '
3 Browne, Mrs,
St. James’'s-terrace.
1 & 2 Dillon, C. H. esq. 821, 281.
3 Moses, Mrs, 281,
4 Yacant, 361,
5 Wilson, W, Cranwill, c.x. 341,
6 Vacant, 361,
7 Smith, Mrs, 341,
8 Gillespie, Mrs. 361,
9 Anster, Miss, 361,
10 Powell, Miss, 271
11 Campbell, Mrs, 271,
.{13 Vacant 261,
0'Connor, J, esq. St. James’s. villa,
261,

The Green,

Bateman, T. «sq.
Crowley, Mrs,
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PALMERSTOWN.

PALMERSTOWN, or PALMERSTON, a parish and village in Uppercross barony, Dublin county, five miles west from
the General Post Office, Dublin, comprising an area of 1,518 acres. Population of the parish,1,511. Itis
situated on the river Liffey and road to Lucan. The village consists of small humble dwellings, img;zlxrl
built, and a Roman Catholic chapel. The Great Southern and Western line of railway passes throug]
the parish. In the vicinity there are several handsome seats and villas, the principal of which is Palmers-
town House, a former seat of the Earl of Donoughmore, erected by his ancestor, the Right Hon. T. H.
Hutchinson, when Secretary for Ireland. It is now occupied by the Stewart Institution. It is a spacious
mansion on an elevated situation, commanding fine views. There is now an electric tramway, which starts
from Conyngham-road and runs to Lucan.

A WaLL LETTER-BoX at Palmerstown|MacGowan, Robert M. B.A. barrister,, of the Middle Classes—F. E,
Mills, | St. John's | Rainsford, esq. »M.D. medical
| |
Dispensary—M‘Mahon, G. .p. med, Molloy, Patrick Wm. esq. Rivers-i supt, Palmerstown ho. Chapel-
officer | dale | izod ; Edvr.d. Harnett Marphy,
Darling, William, es3. Rivermount Mooney, Mrs, Maria, farmer, Red CO"E ls.Sist. medical officer ; Barbara
Egan, D. J. Dale view :u farm.r'l'hg lklilé ¥ ; sm”'ﬁ":ﬁm ?x;mn. 4201 1&-1.
Fitspatrick, Miss Esther, Newtown Mooney, Patrick, St. Margaret's. | Superintendent's house, ;
p(nm-k ' : Moore, W. provision dealer | Whltle{.ml'l;re:ik. Sutton de Vere, LL.D,
oylan

Garland, Dr. P. J, Cromerville 20i. | Murray, Walter, vintner

Godley, Mrs. Colia J. Fonthill house |Murphy, John B, esq. St. Laurence| Wright, Alfred G. Sunuyside
Hackott, Col. M. C. »5r. Brook.|  Douse | s
lawn RoMaN CarnoLic Cuusci—Rev,| Clarkeville~terrace.
Harrison, Henry, ger D, and L. James Baxter, p.p.—res. Clon-! 1 Philips, Henry S. 14,
Tram Co. Crossfield, Fonthill dalkin ! 2 Lee, Henry W, .
Hill, W. Strangman, Montenot:e Stewart Institution for Imbesile Children 3 Dardis, Tnos. orduance survey, 71.
Keating, Mrs. Julia, vintner and Asylum for Lunatic Patieats. 4 Dungan, Thomas, contractor, 7.

PEMBROKE URBAN DISTRICT.

BaLL’S-BRIDGE, a village in St. Mary’s, Donnybrook, parish, Dublin barony and county,two miles 8.E, from
the General Post Office, Dublin. It is situate on the road to Kingstown and Bray, and takes its name from
a bridge which here crosses the Dodder, erected in 1791, rebuiltin 1835, and widened and improved in 1904, ' In
the approach to it, on the right of the road, where many neat villas now stand, is the site of Baggot-Rath castle, oc-
cupied by the forces ofthe Marquess of Ormonde in 1649, and stormed and taken by Cromwell in 1651. The
Church of Ireland, St. Mary’s, issituateat Simmonscourt, Donnybrook. The new Church of St. Bartholomew,
Church of Ireland, erected from the designs of T. H. Wyatt, esq., at a cost of about £6,000, is situate at
the junction of Elgin-road and Clyde-road, near Ball’s-bridge. The parochial district assigned to it includes
that part of Pembroke township which lies between Wellington-road and the River Dodder, and between the
Dublin and Kingstown Kailway and the Donnybrook-road. The botanic garden of the University is in the
vicinity. There is a District and Branch Post Office at Shelbourne-road, Ball’s Bridge, where Money Order,
Savings Bank, Telegraph, &ec., business is transacted and from which delivery of letters for the district is
effected. The Pembroke Urban Distriet includes Baggotrath, Donnybrook, Irishtown, Merrion, Ringsend and
Sandymount, and contains an area of 1,623 acres, or about 2} square miles. Population in 1901, 25,524
(estimated to be now 28,948), and the number of municipal electors, 4,889. The valuation of the Urban
District in 1910 was £131,412. The electric tram cars pass to and from Dublin every few minutes.
CoUNCILLORS OF THE PEMBROKE URBAN DisTRIOT—Office, Town Hall, Ball’s-bridge.

Beckett, William. Gerrard, Thomas Maitland. | Nuzum, Loftus L. 3.P.
Brown, James Lamont. Good, John, Chairman | Parkes, John.
Carpmills, David William, Hewitt, William Place, George William.
Egan, Charles loward. M‘Bride, Joha, 3.P. Sexton. Walter.

Flood,Fredk. L. L.8.C.8.1., L.E.& Q.C.P.I. | Mitchell, Robert, 3.P. Vice-Chairman  Wells, William F.

Secretary, Exeoutive Sanitary Officer, and Registrar of Stock, Joshua C. Manly.
Auditor, J, A. Baker, Local Government Board, Dublin.
Medical Superintendent Officer of Health, John II. Chapman, F.E.Q.C.P.1,
Medical Officer of Health, J. Knox Denham, ».R.c.5.—Surveyor, John H, Middleton, B.A.L
Superintendent Fire Department, Captain J, C. Hutson,
Inspectors of Nuisances, Andrew Kelly, Mrs. N. Redding, Michael J. Healy, Miss Christina O'Farrell.
Inspector of Weights and Measures, Petroleum and Explosives, Edward Foxe,
Collector, A, Hughes ; office hours, 10 to 2 every Monday and Friday.
Electrical Engineer, 8. L. R. Price. Eleotricity and Refuse Destruction Worke, South Lotts.

N.B.—The Rathmines and Pembroke Main Drainage Board meet at the Town Hall—Joshua C. Manly, Clerk

Pembroke District School Attendance Committee and the Pembroke Old Age Pension Committee meet at the Town
Hall—Joshua C. Mauly, Cierk to the Committees.
School Attendance Officers, Miss A. Mangan, Mrs. A. Lynch.

Pembroke Tecbnical Instruction Committee—C. P, Coote Cummins, Organising Secretary.

4 S.—Adelaide-buildings. | Ailesbury-park. 3 White, Hy, Vincent, M.INST,O.X E.
3 Merrion. M.INST.C.E.I., L.LA, T.0,D,, St
. m -:trut, ng“”d'w From Merrion-road to Sydney-parade ~ Helen's . 1N
. St. w—South Doock W, i gl R;‘;way S&Bltioll. k ! 5 Hyde, J. F, Glandore 301,

: , Thomas Baron, vern- | ¥
1 Mulligan, W. 18| % mentstoonhrokee, B ed:iin:h‘,e:n 1| 7 Cahill, Philip, 5.. Dunedin, 301,
2 Smith, John, millwright, 130,104, 10 Fleet-street, Dublin 3871 ) Jones, Percy, Kilcarne, 822,
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Arnold, George, esq. Priorswood, 87. | Wade, William Rochfort, esq. sol./Hall, Thomas, esq. Killester park,

Belcamp college 591. | M.A. com. for oaths, Belcamp 33L,
Belcamp hall—Rev. J. S 11 Hutchi — office, 29, Bache- |Killester demesne—vacant, 1281, 10s.
1900, 10s.|  lor’s walk 501, 15s. | Kirby, Patrick, fruiterer and florist.
Derry, Richard, Priorswood | Killester gardens, 154
King, Mrs. Beleamp house, 531, Klinger, Augustus, Holly lodge
MacFarlane, Capt. C. J. N. J.P. New- Killester. Moore, Henry, Mount Dillon,
bury house, 641, 231.10s.
Markieziz Count Casimir Dunin, P. of Killester- Price, George, The Villa
artist, United Arts Club, Lincoln|Cairns, F. E. esq. Killester house, {Thompson, William, Woodville 641
place and Belcamp park, 1981, 128%, {Scott, George W. esq. Belview, 65L.

RANELAGH anp CULLENSWOOD —sce RATHMINES AND RATHGAR
UrBAN DisTRICT.

RANELAGH, a suburban district in the parish of St. Peter, Uppercross barony, Dublin county, two miles
S.E. from the General Post Office, Dublin, comprising an area of 170 acres. It is situated on the road to
Dundrum aund Enniskerry. Here is a Carmelite Convent, with a neat Chapel, and a Methodist Church,
also the Sandford Cburch of Ireland foundedin 1826. There is a station on the Dublin and South-Eastern
Railway here. About half a mile further on is Cullenswood, a village in the same parish and barony as
Ranelagh, comprising an area of 118 acres. There is a Town Sub-Post Office at 13, Ranelagh, and anosher at
13, Dunville-avenue. Electric Trams run to and from Sackville-street every 5 minutes.

RATHCOOLE AND SAGGARD.

RATHCOOLE, an inland town and parish in Newcastle barony, Dublin county, 10 miles 8. W. from Dublin,com-
prising an area of 4,705 acres. Population, 27]. The town, which was anciently called Radcull, is situated
upon the road to Naas, and consists of one street, about a quarter of a mile in length, chiefly of small houses
and cabins, irregularly built. The only public building is the Church of Ireland Church,a neat plain edifice.
It has a Dispensary. It is thehead station ofthe Constabulary force of the district of Uppercross. About two
miles and a half N.W. from Rathcoole is the parishand village of Newcast/e, comprising an area of 4,283 acres.
Population, 1,108. Itissituated on the Grand Canal. The village was formerly a borough, having a pertrieve
and burgesses under charter of James I., and prior to the Union, sent two members to the Irish Parliament.
The Church of Ireland Church is an ancient picturesqueedifice,covered with ivy, having a fine eastern window.
The Reman Catholic Church is a neat building, with a belfry. There is a Dispensary and National Schools.
Petty Sessions are held the first Friday in each month. There is a Postal Telegraph Office at the Post Office.
MAGISTRATE® ATTENDING PETTY SEsstoNt a1 RATHCOOLE, first Friday in each month at 12 o'clock noon,—Sir John

C Kennedy, Bart.; Edmund B. Roach Kelly, 3.7.; Robert Kennedy, m.m.L. for co. Kildare; W. J.

Walsh, 5.p, ; Noél E. Drury, J.P.

Clerk, George A. Malley, Crossfield, Chapelizod, and Strade hill, Ballyvarry, co, Mayo.

CBURCH oF IRELAND—Rev, W. T. L. Newcastle. l Saggard.
Shea, incumbent, Glebehouse, Biaok Church inn—Peter Vicars, pro- | Drury, Noel, .p., paper mills—office,
e eyt % 22 prietor ! 8 Ormond-quay, Ir. 1852. 155,
C e '.vu"f“ 5 -kel'geam»Cnm.ca.os IRELAND — Rev. Franc Dwyer, Jno. Lynch park, Brittas
_ J- J. Kelly, in charge + | Sadlier, M.A. incumbent | Gamble, G. F. Major, Slievethoul
Crinion, N. Greenogue 26l 10s.| Cloncurry, Lord, Lyons house, and Greene, Mrs. C. Fortunestown
Dowdall, James, farmer Maretimo, Blackrock ’ { 1531,
Dunne, Bridget Connolly, Owen, esq. Ballscott, Hazle-| Healy, P. farmer, Corballis
Jacob, John, general merchant hatch .Ja.cob’ John gro'cer
Kennedy, Sir John, bart, 3.7. Johns- Dowling, Richard, vintner, Newcastle Mxho;l. Jo[u'l, Boherboy, 500
to'vm~Kennedy, 408l. Harrison, John, farmer, 00153“5'_NMSML—Misa Lynch, mistress:
M*Allister, John, farmer ! town i 3}t . Rienas. resater s
M‘Cann, John, Keating’s park Kennedy, Robert, esq. 531, 2 1
? - » €50 R Newsom, John, horse trainer, For-
M‘Entee, Terence, farmer Lambert, Mrs. Staccumnie, Hazle-| = 5 g ?
Noble, Montgomery, farmer hatch ! ttmestovt'n ?
Palmer, R. vintner Madden, Patrick, vintner Norton, Patrick, Gibbans
PoeT OFF1cE AND PosTAL TELEGRAPH National School— Miss Lynch and Mrs, | PosT OrFricE— Miss Teresa Waters.
Orr1ce—Mrs. R, W. Cromer, Hallissey, teachers | sub.postmistress
sub—postmistress Newcastle House-—vacant, 1751. RoMaN CartmorLic CHURcE — Rev.
Ratheoole Dispensary—J. P. O'Riordan, NEWCASTLE RoMaw Cartmoric Walter Hurley, Pr.p.; Rev. J.
L.K.Q.C.P.I. L.R.C.8.1. medical] Crurce—Rev, Walter Hurley, Seaver, C.C.
attendant, Rathcoole P.P.; Rev. J. Seaver, c.c. Shea, Rev. W. T. L. Glebe house,
Senior, Edward | Ratheoole School, Church of Ireland— 291,
Sheil, Mrs. Mary, Elm cottage,  427. Daniel Hallisey, master; Mrs. | Tasaggard housc—vacant
Sheil, Mrs. Ratheoole house, 37l Mary Lennon, mistress | Walsh, Walter, J.P. Kingswood,
Slaton, John, Kilbride, 410l. Swinburne, Mrs. A. G. Athgoe park | 441,
Steacy, Joseph, farmer | Whea tfield—vacant ‘Waters, Teresa, vintner
Walsh, Mary, vintner | Woodburn, Richard, farmer Waters, James, farmer, Boherboy

RATHFARNHAM.

RATHFARNHAM, a parish and village in Uppercross and Rathdown baronies, Dublin county,four miles south

from the General Post Office, Dublin, comprising an area of 2,581 acres. Population,9,208. It issituated on the

road to Whitechurch, and near where the Military-road commences that crosses the mountainsinto Wicklow

county. The village consists of one long irregular street; the Chureh of Ireland Church on the right side, with
43
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a tower and spire. The Roman Catholic Church is a large building. The Loretto Convent, in the vicinity, isa
modern building, attached to which there is an elegant chapel, a female free school,also a ladies’boarding and day
school. The Novitiate College of the Augustinians and St. Columba’s College are in the neighbourhood. There
is also a Dispensary, a Petty Sessions Court-h ,and Constabulary Police Stati Three fairs are held in the
year—May 15, July 10, October 7. The bridge of Rathfarnham, over the river Dodder, is several hundred yards
from the village, the apg‘r)oachto which is risingground, thickly shaded in summer by thetrees of the demesnes on
each side. e neighbourhood abounds in pretty seats and villas, commanding rich views of the Dublin
mountains and bay. At Grange is situated the ¢ Priory,” the residence of the famous John Philpot Curran.
The castle of Rathfarnham was built by Archbishop Loftus in the reign of Elizabeth. One of the entrances to the
demesne, fronting the Dodder, is in the style of a Roman triumphal arch. The entrance to thecastle is by a portico
of eight Doriccolumns thatsupport a dome painted in fresco with the signs ofthe zodiac. Ballyboden, a village in
the parish of Whitechurch, is about one and a quarter miles farther on, and comprises an area of two acres.
Population, 252. There is a Postal Telegraph Office at the Post Office.

MAGISTRATES APPOINTED TO ATTEND PETTY SESe10NS, every second Tuesday (11 o’clock), on and from Tuesday

the 10th January, 1911—J. D. Tottenham, Henry Hodgens, Albert Croly, m.p.; Robert Tedcastle, Thomas
W. Russell, m.».; Major Sir Fredk. W. Shaw, bart. p.L. ; Francis M‘Bride, John Ryan, Ernest W. Guinness,
William Milward Jones, Robert Browne, M.p.; Sir Howard Grubb, r.r.s. ; Henry J. Allen, Hercules D.
Rowley, Lord Massy ; Sir Andrew Reed ; Raoul C, De Verson, Dr. Garrett Joyce, ¥.R&.c.s.1 ; Judge Adye-Curran ;

Gerald Begg, and Colonel F, G. Adye-Curran, 3.p. ; Charles Lyndon, Charles Lawlor, F. L. Leet, LL.D,

James Keating, Doonmore house, 46 Brighton-square, west, Rathgar,

Adams, J. J. Fountain Cottage
Blackburne, Mrs. Rathfarnham castle
7707,
Burke, Catherine, private nurse, 3i.
Butler, T. O’Brien, Murgheis hall,
Aidencarrick
Campbell, Ellen; dairy,
Cooney, Richard, bootmaker
Croly, A. J.p. M.B.C.P. visiting
physician to Rathfarnham dis-
pensary, Silveracre, 1051. 10s.
Croly, the Misses, Greenfield, 221,
Cullen, Miss Mary, tea rooms, etc.,

161,

101.

Custis, William, R.D.C, saddler and

vintner, 7.
Daisy Bank—vacant

Daly, William Thomas, grocer, tea,
wine, and spirit merchant, 221,
Dickfon, Thomas, coach builder 91
Donohoe, John, greengrocer 121,
Donnelly, Daniel, sand contractor,
The Ponds
Doud, Charles W, esq. Barton, 96l
Downey, John, nurs’man, Nurgrove,
351,
Doyle, Mrs, M. purveyor 6. 103.
Duffy, John, tailor
Elrington, Maurice
Cliff
Fallon, Maurice, cowkeeper, 121.15s,
Fetherston. Haugh Convalescent Home—
_ Miss Agnes J. Lawlor, lady super-
intendent
Furlong, Mrs. Anne M. St. Bridgid's
. 501,
Gallagher, Patrick, wholesale & retail
tea, wine, spirit, & provision mer.
City bouse, Ratbfarnham, 9.
Gannon, Henry, painter & general
contractor, 6L, 15s.
Gray, Thomas, boot maker
Hall, Mrs. private laundry, Brook-
lawn, 101
Hanlon, P. and J. victuallers, 108
Haslam, William, summons server,
8t

Coliingwood,

Healy, John, farrier
Hegarty, James, B.A. R.U.1. teacher,

Snugborough house, 171,
Hodgens, H. esq. J.P. Beaufort, 1521.|
Hogan, Edwd. bootmaker |
Joll¥, Christopher, dairy, 23!

Kaue, Joseph, car owner

Kavanagh, Patk, Milnrow

Kavanagh, Patrick, prov. merchant,|
Silveracre mill, and 76 Coombe,
Dublin

Kavanagh, Patk. Silveracre Mill,

331 15s.
Kearney, Martia, farmer, 51. 5s.
Kelly, J. J, St. Gatien, 217

Keunny, Simon, dairy

Landy, John, v.D.c. Rathfarnham
bakery, 231,

Lee, Joseph, coal and sand contractor

Leet, F. L. esq. LL.D. T.c.D., J P.,
Deputy Accoun*ant-General, Bank
of Ireland, Elm park

Lennon, Miss Kate, confectioner

Linton, Mr. Thomas, Millbrook cot-
tage, 9L

Loretto Convent Boarding & Day School
— Mother
superioress, 251, 10s., 311., 14l

10s., 161. 10s.,45L., 608

Lovering, Wm. & at 46 Mid. Abbey-
street, Dublin

M‘Grath, Robert, grocer and spirit
merchant, 221.

Aquinas Cullinan, |

Macken, John, hairdresser 1.
Martin, Miss E. Chilham ho. 171. 10s.
Mocney, Jane, dairy, Mountainview,

Morris, Mrs. Ely lodge; 291.

Morris, P. P. esq. Ely lodge, and Grand |

Canal Co,

Murray, Christopher, sand eontractor,
&c. 3l

National School—John Quinn, teacher,
Nutgrove

Perkins, James, Glyn, Southwell

Petty Sessions Court-house — Castle
view

RATEFARNIAMCBURCH OF IRELAND—
Rev. James Sandys Bird, a.m.
rector —res. Rathfarnham rectory,
Terenure road, Rathgar ; verger,
W. B. Singleton—res. 14 Mount-
pleasant square

Ratifarnham Dispensary — Visiting
physician, Albert Croly, Mem.
Royal Coll. Physicians

Rogers, Richard, dairy, Acre brook,

251.

Rovan Carmoric Cnuscs, ST,
Mary's — Rev. Canon Joseph
0’ Keeffe, Rev, Michl. Behan, B.A.,

S.T L., C.C.; Rev. Michl. J,
Bourke, c¢.c.—Parochial bouse,
251, 103,

71| Rourke, J. P. Washington lodge, 191
11Z. 10s. | Royal Irish Constabrilary Stativn—

Edward Henry Winder, esq.
district inspeetor 3 sergt. Richard
Hoduett :

Clerk—

Stanley, Mrs. dress and mantle mak-
ing, and general draper, 117, 10s.

Sue-Post OFrice, PosTaL TELE-
GRAPH,MONEY ORDER & SAVINGS
Bank OrrFice — Mrs. Elizabeth
Stanley, sub-postmistress

Taylor, Miss Julia V., The Priory

Tottenham, John Denis, esq. J.». Ash-
feld, 1231,

Walker, Patk., ®.p.c., grocer, etc.,
Yellow house, 601.

Winder, Mrs. Tourville, 241, 10s.

Rathfarnham-bridge.
P. of Rathfarnham.

Joseph sand contractor,
11. 10s.
O'Neill, William, sand contractor

Kernan,

Ballyboden.
P. of Rathfarnham.

|Clarke, John, farmer, Rookwood, 78l

Hopkins, Edward Francis, St.
Catheriue’s

Horan, Peter, tailor, Ballyroan lodge,
251.

.Hunter, Archibald, caretaker, Pros-.

pect hill

Keating, Christopher, farmer

Keating, Miss M. E. shopkeeper, 201

Kyle, James A. plumber, Ballyboden
cottage

Lambert, Thomas D. esq. F.R.C.V.8.
Prospecthill, and Mount Anthony,
Rathmines, 941,

M‘Cabe, Peter Joseph, esq. Ballyroan,
and Knocklion, 4081, 5s

Nolan, Patrick, carpenter

0’Connor, Mrs. grocer

O'Flahertie, Godwin G. esq, Orchard-
ton

Sus-Post Orrice—Miss Mary Eilen
Keating, sub-postmistress

Warner, Chas. Geo. esq., Boden park,

931.
Warner, Thomas R. esq. Somerville
801,
Watson, Mrs, Ballyroan house, 144i.

Butterfield-avenune.
P, of Rathfarnham,
Boyd, T. II. Old Orchard, 81

Ratkjarnham Golf Club  Pavilion—
Mooney, M!. caretaker



Coates, R. esq. Butterfield lodge
Grimwood, the Misses, Wuhington-
house, 501,
King, Thos. W. Greenroyd
Lundy, Henry J. ». & .1.A.1. The Hirsel
—office, 17 Suffolk-street ;
M‘Entagart, J. Butterfield house, and
Empire restaurant, Nassau-st,
Dublin, 1401,
Norman, William H. esq. Orchards-
town house, and 12 Suffolk.street,
14 103,
Wilson, David, poultry farm, Or-

chardstown house, 12t
Castle-view.

1 Alford, Mrs. 111

2 Knox. Mrs. A

3 Pett, Sessions Court—J. Keating,

clerk—res. 46 Brighton-square,

west, Ratbgar, L1A
4 Herbert, Mr. Nicholas, 9L,
5 Sheridan, Francis, house painter,

9l 10s.

Edmondstown.
P.of Whitechurch,

Bloowm field Steam. Laundry Co, (ltd.)—
proprietors, Model Laundry—Jas.

Mallen, manager, 321,
Edwondstown Paper Mills (Co. —
Blackley, Joseph, manager 751,

Hayes, William, pharl. chemist, Ed,
mondstown park, and 12 Grafton.
street, Dublin, 112

Donnellan, Mary Anne, Cruagh, [rish
Lace industry

Gallagher, Denis, cattle dealer

Gallagher, Patrick, u.p.cC.
dealer

Jordam, Mrs. M. Millmount,

Lawlor, John, timber carrier

Leedom, John, coalfactor

Luttrell, M, N. Laurel hill, 421,

National Sehool—James Ilegarty, B A.
male teacher ; Mrs. Hegarty,
female teacher

Philip-Smith, Charles Wm. Wood-
field, and at 43 Dame.st. Dublin,

34,

Ryan, J. Wilson, esq. Springvale

Sheridan, Mrs.

cattle

UA

=

Newtown-villas.
1 Pedlow, Sinton, dairy, 440,
2 Allen, C. Fredk, esq., and 4 Burgh-
quay 441,

Rockbrook.
P, of Whitechurch.
Augustinian Novitiate College, Orlagh
—Rev. CaniceJ.0’Gorman,0.8.4.;
Rev. Henry Joseph Kenny,
0.5.A.; Rev. Philip Doyle, 0.8.4.,;
Rev, Edward O’Leary, 0.s.A.:
Rev. Leo Hughes, 0.5.4.
Brady, P. farmer and sand con-
tractor, Cruagh
Byrne, Mrs. farmer,
Casey, James, farmer, Cruagh
Casey, Patrick, farmer, Cruagh
Delany, Miss Bridget, grocer, spirit

3L
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}Gmnness,Mrs Mary, Tibradden house, | ST, CoLumsA’s CoLLEGE—Rev, Wm,
931. 10s. | Blackburo, warden, 3651.

Gmnueu,l{njorl‘: W. s.p. Tibradden Sharman-Crawford, Mrs, Ellen, The
house | Park, 2191.

Guinness, Cyril H. lieut. R.e.M.|Sus-Post OFfFicE—Mrs. Elizabeth
Tibradden house ! Butler, sub.postmistress

Hughes, James, dairy farmer, Huel- Taylor, Rokert farmer, Harold's
brook ‘ grange, 381.

Massy, Lord John, Killakee houoe,|1'edcnstle, Robett esq. J.P. Marlay,
and Hermitage, Castleconnell, co. | 1881. 10s.
Limerick Tunstall, Wm. caretaker, Holly park

Nicholl, Robert Campbell, medical| WBITECHURCE CHURCH oF IRELAND
superdt. Larch Hill Sanatorium, —Rev. David Fras. Killingley,
The Pine Forest, 1901, 13s. ' B.D. vicar— res. The Vicarage.

Royal Irish Constabulary Police S&mo-, 106L.
Daniel M‘Bride, sergeant ; Edward | Whitechurch L dry Co. limited
Henry Wi mder, esq. district-in- Willoughby, Arthur P. mang.
spector, Dundrum director ; Willoughby, William

SuB-Post OrricE — Mrs. Wisdom, Iloey, A. C. accountant—

sub-postmistress
Taylor, Thos. Mount Venus, 417. 10s.

branches at 11 Blessington-street
and 31 Charlemont-street, S80I,

" {Taylor, Robert :
Scholarstown. Whitehall. s
P. of Rathfarnha Berwick house—Falkiner, Miss Anunie
Doyle, Garret, contractor, Newtown M'I. lady superintendent, 223l
cottage, 441. | Byrne, Mrs. L. farmer, 731. 10s.
Doyle, Thomas, Whitehall house, §21.
Whitechurch. Hughes, Jas. farmer, Hazelbrook, 511,
P. of Whitechurch. Hughes, Wm. dairy, Hazelbrock
Atkins, Mrs. Jane, Airpark,  66l.5s | Vize, Mrs. Hlolylands, 631
Barton, Miss E. Eden, 531, | Vize, Mise, Holylands

Baily, John F, Pnlm;ra

Baily, Fras. Probate court, Palmyra Willbrook.

Baily, Miss Palmyra ; P.of Rathfarnkam.

Bright, Wm. esq. St. Thomas’s Ard, George Frederick, esq. Inland
Butler, Jamea,f.\rn?r Revenue, Edenbrook, 331
Byrne, T. J. architect, A R.LB.A,

. sl d contr: L
Kincston lodge, end 1 James's- Uatey tianihathe kb contromioe /8

: Carey, Mrs. Eliza, dairy, 6l.

street, Dublin, # ¥ 181. Gullen, J. and . D.. F. Willbrook

Caffrey, Matthew, farrier, Newbrook P 21 g e g 161

Caldwell, Edward Albert, Marold- |, . +4v2th BROVE viems 15,
grange ing. Mi . Wi

Cloragh cottage—vacant, 151 RingMichse i o sibispiia s

Jones, William Milward, J.p.solicitor,
Rose bank—Junior Carlton Club,
S.w. 1281,

Keeley, James, house painter

Kennedy, John. farmer, Mount Venus

Kennedy, Thomas, farmer, Mt. Venus

Lyndon, Charles, esq. J.P., Bolton

hall, & 49 Mid. Abbey-st.128, 10¢,

Mallen, James, esq. manager Bloom-

field laundry—Bloomfield ho. 311,

Murphy, Thomas, timber carrier,

Cosgrove, Wm. dairy, Kilmashogue
Farran, Miss Anue, [ighfield manor
78 10s.

Gahan, John M, builder

Houghton, James J. esq. Hillcot, 807.

Houston, David, Roy.Coll. of Science,
Grange house

Hughes, G. C. esq. Whitechurch lodge

Irwin, S. & Son, Newbrook paper
mills, Ballyboden

Irwin, Jobn, esq. J.r. Newbrook Oblnhertie, Godwin Swifte, esq.
house, Ballyboden | Orchardton, 4510,
Jenkins, Miss, laundress, Kilma- | {0ldbam, Mrs. Kate, Rosevilla 201
shogue . e < '

| West, William

Jenkins, Nicholas F. farmer, l\llma- [‘hilhppu Mrs. O’Regan, Riversdale,
shogue, 891

Kelly, Mr. I'. farmer, h'lm“hme | Willbrook house—vacant,  116L.bs.

Keoihljoahs‘l‘m?ur;““ and cattledealer, Rodgers, Richard, dairy, Acre brook,
ilm

271. 10s.
Leet, F. L. esq. LL.p. 5.p. Elm pk. ml’ Arth w. Glenb
M‘Clean, Thomas Finlay, Board of | Seuior,  Arthu SOkt - m;ol:,,
Works, Oldfield house, l“l'\deer, Richard Crampton, solicitor,
mauhogue

Fonthill abbey—otlice, 86 Mer-

Marley Grange—vacaut, ‘”01 rion-square, south,

Millard, Wm. artist, Vicarag: wltager Millbrt;frk

, Patrick, ®.D C.
Mitchell, John, Newbrook cottage | W““:;' mil : »
National School—Hannah Jane Malley, | | Walker, the Misses, Willowbrook cot-
teacher | A, :

North, Mrs. Delamaine i
Pearse, Patrick Henry, B.A, bar,-at-

dealer and farmer

Farrell, Daniel, farmer
¥ox, John, farmer and spirit dealer,
itockbrook honse and Glencullen,
921,

43¢

Wolfe Tone-terrace.

law, St. Enda’s school, thel
i Hermitage, 1308, | | 1 Byrne, Jane, dressmaker, 6.
Prosser, Christoph. fairmer, Tibradden! * M‘EKenna, Patrick, professional
Proeser, Francis, farmer, 'mm.m. 31y golfer, 61.

l"maser, Henry, farmer, Tibradden  |Pender, M, J, Wolfe Tone house
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Woodtown. | Fagan Bros. dairy | Smyth, B. Major, M, v.0. Springmount
P. of Tallaght. | Hill, Rev. Walter Alfred, M.a. Wood.| Taylor, R. farmer, Woodtown
Bishop, Mrs. Mary Jane, home for| town park preparatory school, DALY'S TERRACE.
ladies mentally affected, Wood.-| 265L.| 1 Daly, William Thomas, 172
bine | M‘Grath, Peter, farmer 2 Smith, Mrs. Mary Willis,  17L.
Pennefather, W, DeVere | Mathews, John Arnold, Woodbine 3 Adamson, Miss Lillian 17,
L]

RATHGAR—see RATHMINES AND RATHGAR URBAN DISTRICT.

RATHGAR, a townland in Rathfarnham parish, Rathdown barony, Dublin county, 3 miles south from the Geeneral
Post Office, Dublin. Population of township, 1901, 32,602, It is situated midway between Rathmines and
Terenure, on the road to Rathfarnham and Tallaght, and is now one of the most pleasing outlets of the
metropolis, studded with handsome terraces or detached villas, and several pretty avenues diverging from the
centre, and leading towards Harold's-cross, the river Dodder, Terenure, and Upper Rathmines. There are
several handsome churches. There is a tramway from Dublin to Terenure, and there are two Town Sub-
offices at 44 and 45 Highfield-road and 155 Rathgar-road, and a Sub-District Post Office on Orwell-read.

RATHMINES AND RATHGAR URBAN DISTRICT.

RATHMINES, an extensive district, suburban to the metropolis, in the parish of St. Peter, Uppercross
and Rathdown baronies, Dublin county, two miles south from the General Post Office, Dublin, comprising an
area of 1,714 acres. Population of township, 1901, 32,602. It is situated on the road to Rathfarnham and
Tallaght, and is one continued line of buildings, upwards of a mile and half in length, intersected by
numerous terraces, with detached villas, and only separated from the city, at Portobello, by the Grand Canal,
here crossed by La Touche’s bridge, and where the municipal and parliamentary boundaries terminate. The
Church of the Church of Ireland is dedicated to the Holy 'Frinity, and was rebuilt at a cost of £6,000. The
Roman Catholic Church is a large and handsome structure, in the laterstyle, and the principal one of the Union
of St. Mary and St. Peter. There is also a2 Methodist Church at Charleston-road. On the right of the road from
Dublin is Portobello Military Barracks. There are free and National schools, a Schoo: of Commerce, a Police
station, a Public Library (established 1887), and branches of the National, Royal, Belfast, and Ulster Banks.

In 1847, a local Act was obtained, creating that part of the parish of St. Peter which isin the barony of Upper-
cross into a Township; and this Act was amended by the Rathmines and Rathgar Improvement Act, 1862, by
which the Townland of Rathgar and the small Townland of Sallymount were included; and was amended
again by the St. Catherine’s Improvement Act, 1866, by which the townlands of St. Catherine and St. Nicholas
Without, in the barony of Uppercross, were included; again by Milltown Extension Act, 1880, by which
Milltown was added. The total valuation of the Township is £181,478. The Council have constructed
Water-works at a cost of about £200,000 at Glar-na-Smoil Valley, which supplies the Township with
water under Rathmines and Rathgar Water Act, 1880. Tram cars ply on the Rathmines road, starting
every few minutes from Nelson’s Pillar, in Sackville-street, to Rathmines, Rathgar, and Terenure, Upper
Rathmines and Dartry-road, and vic Ranelagh to Palmerston-road and Palmerston-vark. There isa Postal
Telegraph Office at the Branch and District Post Office, Portobello Bridge, also at the Branch Post Office
Wynnetield-road, and Town Sub-Offices at Rathgar, Ranelagh, and Milltown. Township revenue, £85,685 ;
expenditure, £83,011; debt, £449,000 ; valuation, 1910, £181,478. Area of the Township, 1,714 acres.
Population, 1901, 32,602, inhabiting 7,050 houses. Municipal electors, 1909, 7,318.

RaremiNEe UrBaN DisTRICT CoUNCIL—Offices, Town Hall, Rathmines.

Chairman—Frauncis, M‘Bride, J.P. ! Joseph Smith Medical Officer of Health—R., T, Hearn,
Viee-Chairman—W. W, Carruthers |Jobn A, Smyth | M.D,
Clerk—Frederick P. Fawcett West Ward, | Veterinary Inspector—T. D, Lambert,
! James Adam | v,
East Ward. . B V-8
Geo. Palmer Beater, c. k. | Rate Colleotor, West Ward—J. C.
J. C. Anderson Henry Courtenay, 1.8.0. { M
R. Dene Bolton, esq. | Thomas Ma: | MacLean—office hours, 10 A.x. to
2 dre | 2 p.M. on Tuesdays and Fridays.
Robert Booth, 7.P. George Metcalfe ! Rt O
Samuel P, Boyd, m.A. 3.7, D.L. | Francis M‘Bride, 3.7, Rate Collector, East Ward—S. I{ason—:-
W. W. Carruthers | Ambrose M‘Ennerey, J.p. i LS o s, oo ANRTODLA
Thomas Hewson, B.L. | John Sibthorpe | e.M. on Tuesdays and Fridays.
William Pickering | William Standing, J.». | Electricity Works—G. F. Pilditeh,
Patrick J. Plunkett ; Surveyor—F¥. P. Dixon, M.1.0.E. I M.LE. E. chief electrical engineer
John Russell, J.P. | Supt. Med. Officer of Health—Robert| Treasurer—National Bank
Thomas Saul | Browne, .D. J.P, | Accountant—W . C. Bolton
Abercorn-terrace. 12 Cohen, Mrs. Susan 18l.{ 7 MacGregor, Mr. George, 201,
Harold’s-cross-road, opposite Mount 13 Heney, Mrs, Mary 187 | 8 Dobson, Wm. 2017,
Tallant-terrace. 14 Moore, Mrs. 181 | 9 Abbey, Mrs Chatlotte, 201.
1 Farrell, Charles, cycle agent 141, |15 Beckett, Miss Elizabeth 161. |10 Jeffries, William, 201.
2 Hanlon, Mrs, Bridget 187 11 Harte, William, 212,
3 Byrne, Mr. David, 142, Airfield-road. 12 Metcalfe, Mrs. 251,
4 O’Farrell, Miss Julia May, 14 Rathgar. 13 Brock, Mr. Hugh S, 201.
5 Harris, Mrs. E. 141 Rathgar-avenue. 14 Morgan, Malcolm 201.
6 Herbert, Miss Christina 141 | | Ramsbottom, Mrs. 121,15 Kelly, Jno 201.
7 Connolly, Miss, 14| 2 Duffy, Thomas, 121. |16 O’Donovan, Mr, Denis, 201,
8 Coghlan, James, 141.| 3 Gallagher, James, 15L. {17 Cryer, William John, 202.
9 Rice, Louis M. 18l ¢ Madders, Mrs. Mary 152. {18 Xane, Jno, 202,
10 Baldwin, J, H. 18l 5 Colo, Mr, James, 921. (19 Vacant, 201.
11 Roantree, Mr. James, I8L. Bailey, Jno, 221, 20 Cardy, A. H, 201.




Dawson, Mr. Robert, Kilronan
Dawson, Samuel, esq.Cloghran house
Dean, Alexander, esq. J.P. Newlawn
Dodd, Chris., Castlemoate, Cloghran,

and Smithfield, Dublin, 1931,
Dunne, M1, farmer, The Leas
Elliott, Dr. Balheary house, 2221,

Forster, Colonel FitzEustace, J.p.

Swords house 1221
Gaffney, Thomas, farmer,Magillstown,
¢ 541,

Gaffney, Mrs. Balheary

Harford, Joseph, esq. rate collector,
Glenview

Hutchinson, John Hely, esq. J.p.
Seafield, Donabate, and Lisson
hall, Swords, 2421,

Infant Sehool-Miss Armstrong,teacher

Kelly, Robert, Skidoo, 421

Kelly, Mrs. farmer, Skidoo

Kettle, Mr, Patrick, The Leas

Lissenhall

Long, Peter, farmer, Outlands

M‘Court, Mr. John, Lanistown, 138l

M*‘Dermott, J. victualler and farmer,

Magillstown, and Talbot-st. Dub-
lin, 1141

M‘Mahon, T. farmer,Dollards,3words

Maguire, Mr. John

Muleahy, Rev. D, P, p.p Pnrochial

house 351,

Moran, John, ex-sergt. B.L.C.

New Borough Schools,—Rev, D, P, Mul-
cahy, p.P. mangr. ; D, Holland,
and Miss 0’Gorman, teachers

0’Callaghan,Mrs. Brackenstown,3561.

0ld Borough Schools—Rev, J. 6. D.
Pyper, M.A, rector and manager;
teachers, Miss Armstrong and
Mr. O’Donnell

221.

SWORDS—TALLAGHT.

Pentony, Mrs. Mills

Pinkerton, Mr. James, clerk petty
sessions, Arnglen 101.

PosT OFFICE AND POSTAL TELEGRAPE
Orrice—M. Keane, sub-post-
master

Pyper, Rev. J. G. D. M.A. thevicarage

Romax CaTHOLIC CHURCH—Rev.D. P.
Mulcahy, p.p.; Rev. H. Talbot,
c.c.

R,1.C., actg.-sergt. Brennan

Sneyd, Mr. Robt, Mountgamble,1141.

Stewart, Miss, Mendon, 791.

Sworps CHURCH or IRsLAND —Rev.

721

Howard, James

Howard, William, butcher

Hughes, Edward, farmer, Balheary

Jones, Elias, road inspector

Knowd, George A. draper, etc.

Lawless, Francis,farmer and victualler

Lawless, Mrs. farmer, Saucerstown,

2831,

Leonard, James, carpenter

Long, John, farmer, Castlefarm, 383,

Long, Michael, farmer and factor,
Lauristown, 4L,

Long, Nicholas, farmer, Malahide rd.

Long, Patk. farmer, Lissen hall, 111

Big Tree inn—M. Taylor, prop.
Bollard, James, farmer, Balheary
Byrne, Mrs. grocer

Caffrey, Thos. car owner

Cannon, John, coachbuilder
Cannon, Peter, relieving officer
Cannon, Robert, coachbuilder
Coleman, John, grocer

Coleman, Patrick, tailor

Deamstown —vacant, 121
Dean’s farm—vacant, 2431.
Dickie, Mr. farmer, Seatown 331.

Donnelly, Thomas, blacksmith

Duff, Thomas, farmer

Dunne, Mrs. baker

Fagan, Thomas, harness maker

Fitzpatrick, Andrew, farmer, New-
town, 981.

Balheary—vacant, 1201,

Gaffney, Thomas, Magillstown

Glasgow, John, grocer

Greene, William, farmer, Balheary

J. @. D. Pyper, x.4. rector. M<Cloud, J. Harpinn
Swords Dispensary—Dr, Cuff M‘Court, Laurence, farmer
Smith, Mr, The Cottage, Brackenstown | M‘G , P. stores

TRADERS, ETC. M*‘@rane, Mrs, farmer

M‘Mahon, George, farmer, Drynan
M‘Mahon, Mrs. T. farmer, Balheary
M‘Mahon, Thos. farmer, Dollords,

621,
0’Neill, Mrs. grocer
0’Neill, William, Deanstown
0’Toole, John, grocer 181,

Pentony, Mrs. A.miller & grocer, 101,

Reid, J. farmer, Skiddoo

Rock, H. draper, &c. 221,

Royal hotel—Joseph Early, proprietor

Ryan, Miss M, grocer

Savage, Robt. grocer and car pro-
prietor

Savage, Mrs. farmer, Balheary

Savage, Robert, car owner

Smyth, Mrs. Greenfield, 721.
Taylor, Mark, Star tavern
Tyrrell, Mrs, grocer, &c. 231,

Walsh, Michael, plumber
Weldon, Mrs, Margaret, grocer
‘Wilson, P, farmer, Feltrim

TALLAGHT.

TALLAGHT, an inland village and parish in Uppercross barony, Dublin county, seven miles S. W. by W. from
6.2.0. Dublin, comprising an area of 21,868 acres. Population of parish, 4,921 ; of town, 312, inhabiting 57
houses. The town is situated on the road to Blessington, and the parizsh extends from the village of Templeogue
to Crumlin, and on its southern side to Balrothery hill on the river Dodder, to the Green hills at its western

extremity. The southern portion forms the ra

e called the Tallaght Hil

1, and commands magnificent views

of the bay and vale of Dublin. The church,a little above the town, dedicated to St. Maelrune, is a modern
building in the pointed style. At Firhouse there is a convent of Discalced Carmelites, and in the village is
the Priory of the Dominican order at St. Mary’s, where a beautiful Memorial Church has been erected to the

memory of the Very Rev. Thomas Burke.

In'the town there is a Dispensary,and there are National Schools.

It is a Constabulary Police station, and Petty Sessions are held every alternate Monday. New Petty Seasions
Court House erected by the County Council at a cost of over £1,000, There is a Postal Telegraph at the Post
Office. Mr. Robert Boardman’s paper mill at Boldbrook is in the vicinity. The cars of the Dublin and
Blessington Steam Tramway Co. running between Terenure and Blessington, pass through Tallaght,
which is a station on the line now running to Poulaphuca, a most interesting and charming line of country
opened up by the enterprise of the Steam Tramway Company.

MAGISTBATES ATTENDING PETTY SEssions, every alternate Monday, on and from the 9th January, 1911, at
11.30 a.m.—Colonel Henry T, Finlay; J. Nugent Lentaigue, B,L. ; Patrick Mooney ; Nathaniel F. Archdale ;
Colonel F. G. Adye-Curran; Robert Boardman; R. T. Blackburne ; William H. Butler ; Louis Perrin
Hatchell ; Maurice P. Flood ; John Craig; Thomas Boothman; Dr. A. D. Clineh, m.p. ; J. A, Loverock.—
Clerk, James Keating, Doonmore house, and 46 Brighton-square, west, Rathgar.

Bagnall, John, co,c. Ballinascorney
Bagnall, James, esq. P.L.6. Ellen-
borough ho. Old Bawn, 68l 15s.
Barrett, Mrs. Elizabeth, family grocer
a;nd general merchant, 261,
Boardman, Mr, R. Airfield cottage,
71, 10s.
Boothman, Miss Mary A. Bathampton

cottage

Boothman, Mr. Saml. Kiltipper house
Boothman, Mr. Thomas, 3,p. Jobstown

Brien, Mr. James, B.1c. Airton ho.
Byrne, P. esq. Firhouse 661. 10s.
CABMELITE CoNVENT — Mrs. Len-
taigne, superioress 561,

Carroll, Patk. esq.Killenarden ho. 497.
Cunningham, W. Airfield house
Dispensary—P, M. Poett, L.K.q.C.P.1.
M.R.c.8. Eng. medical attendant,
Doyle, Jas. co.c. esq. Ballinascorney,
101, 15s,
Newtown,
151, 15s. |
| Dublin and Blessington Tramway Co.—
ticket office and waiting room, 21.
| Fernvale—vacant
tFisher, Mrs. Prospect house 6. 10s.

Fitzpatrick, J. J. architect, Court
!Fox, Wm. farmer, Whitestown,

Doyle, Myles, farmer,

cottage
S0L

Fox, William, family grocer, 10. 10s,
Handcock, Mrs, Sallypark
Healey, P. farmer
Healey, Myles, farmer
Henry, Samuel, Cookstown ilst
Hosier, Mrs, Killininny ho. 377, 10s,
Jolly, S. esq. Kiltalown 1872, 103
Jordan, Patrick, esq. Old bawn, 70l
Jordon, Mr. Michael, Park house
Kearns, Mrs, St. Anne’s, 192,
Killenarden—rvacant, 491,
! Lennon, M. family grocer, Old Bawn
Mooney, Patrick, esq. Newhall 617,
| Muldoon, John, relieving officer,
| Haarlem, 951,
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Muldoon, Timothy, esq. Allenton|
house, 841,

Muldoon, Th , esq. Allenton ho.

O’Brien, Wm, Rathmines water works
0’Meara, Rev. Eugene H. M.A. The
Rectory, 571,
0’Neill, Mrs. Mary, family grocer, 8.
0’Toole,Thos.Fearstown house 241 10s.
Parochial School—J. P. Maloney,
teacher—res. Rosevilla
Porter, Mrs. M. J, beer dealer
Quinn, Rev. R. ¢.c.Bohernabreena 3i.

Staples, N, R. P, esq. B.A. Bawnville
351

Stubbs, William, Newton house 78l

SuB-PosT OFFICE AND PosTAL TELE-
6RAPH OrricE—Miss M, A.
Martin, sub-postmistress

St. MarY’s ConvENT — Very Rev.
H. Donegan, 0.P. prior

Stuart, John, St. Anne’s, 191,

TALLAGHT CHURCH OF IRELAND—
Rev. Eugene H, O’Meara, M.A.
vicar
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Tallaght Parochial School-house, Miss
Little, teacher
Toomey, Mr, J. farmer

Green-hills.
Dunne, Lawrence, farmer, 181,
Dunne, Mrs, C, Killnamanagh house
Flanagan, Michael, farmer, 5121.
Flood, Mr. Francis, Kilnamanagh
Morrow, J. esq. Knocknamanagh
0’Mahony, Mrs. Nora Tynan, Cooleen

Welphy, Miss R. The Cottage

TEMPLEOGUE—see TERENURE.

TERENURE (ForMERLY ROUNDTOWN).
TERENURE, formerly Roundtown, a village in the parish of Rathfarnham, Rathdown barony, Dublin county, three

miles south from the General Post Office, Dublin, comprising an area of 41 acres.
situated on the road to Rathfarnham, branching from Harold’s-cross and Rathgar.

opulation 851. It is
The neighbourhood abounds

in handsome seats and villas. There is a Tramway to Dublin, and the cars run between Terenureand Sackville-
street every three minutes. There is also the Terminus of the Dublin and Blessington Steam Tramway, from
which cars run to Templeogue, Tallaght, Brittas, and Blessington.

Black, Mr, A. Milford cottage

Boyce, 8. grocer, &c. Brighton stores

Brady, Mrs. Royal hotel, tavern,
parcel office and waiting-rooms
for tram cars, 1351,

Brien, John, carpenter & wheelwright|

Brown, George, dealerin sand
Brown, James, dairy

Butler, William, Woodbine cottage
Byrne, Mrs. Bloomsbury
Cummins, Mrs. 8t. Mary’s,
Curham, J, horseshoer

Dispensary—Henry Davy, A.B. M.B,

M.cH, medical cfficer—res, Kim-

.

mage lodge, 341,
Doyle, Myles, grocer, Eagle house, 221,
Farrell, Michael, dairy

Farrell, D. dairy

Farrell, James, wheelwright, &c. 38L

Fawcett, Benjamin, grocer and prov.
dealer, Roundtown house

Flood, Nicholas, grocer, tea, wine and
spirit mer. Italian wareho. &c.—
calloffice, National Telephone Co,

Flood, Maurice P, merchant

Gelston, Epworth, esq. Dugort

Gill, James M. esq. Beechlawn

Howard, J. hardware merchant

Hudson, Mrs. Green, Drake cottage

Kerr, William, bootmaker

Kinsella, Mr, L. St. Germains

M‘Cormack, Agnes, dress and mantle

maker, milliner and draper, Th
Cirele

M‘Evoy,J.grocer and provision dealer,

Terenure stores

Metropolitan Police Station — John
Dennehy, sergeant in charge,
Eglinton, 181,

Nolan,' Timothy, victualler

Nolan, William, victualler

O’Reilly, Christopher, spirit grocer,
Mountain view house

Shaw, Sir Fredk. W. bart. p.L. capt.

3.P. Bushy-park 4221,
Town SuB-Postr OrricE, Money
OrDER, AND SaviNgs Banx

OrFicE—Agnes M‘Cormack, sub-
postmistress
Tighe, Mrs. grocer

Alexandra-terrace.
| Off Whitton-road,
1 M‘Govern, James

2 Byrne, Patrick

8 Lucas, William,

4 Vance, James

5 Aldridge, Arthur

6 Simmons, Thomas

7 Partridge, Charles

8 Vacant

9 Mulligan, Mrs. C.

10 Watt, George A.

———

each 141,

————

Belmont-terrace.
Templeogue-road.
1 Noone, Mr. Mark,
2 Guilfoyle, Mr, William J, M,
3 Doran, Patrick Joseph
4 M‘Alister, Mrs.
5 Larkin, Mr, C,
Bushy Park-road.
(See Rathgar.)

181
181
181.
181
121

Brighton-gardens.
1 Vacant
2 Jennings, Miss Anna
3 Muunro, Geo. F. C. r.A.
4 Millett. M. R.
5 Magahan, Alfred
6 M*Guirk, Mrs,
7 Wallace, Jno.
8 Reilly, Thomas,
9 Birch, Arthur Hy.
10 Andrews, John
11 Stephens Frdk. Chas.
12 Gilligan, John
13 Byrne, Mrs. Christina
14 Fagan, Jas.
15 Roberts, T, C.
16 Anderson, Mrs. Elizabeth
17 Baarror, John
18 Browning, John
19 Fitzgerald, James
20 Loughlin, Joseph
21 Bolger, Captain Laurence
22 M‘Donnell, John,
i% Sage, Mrs, L. C.
24 Paulkiner, M, E.
25 Thompson, David,
|26 Morgan, Miss L.
27 M‘Glynn, James

each 151

28 Haughton, Robert S. B
29 Little, H. T.
80 Hall, Miss Edith 5
31 Glasby, R. E. 6. =
32 Straine, R. J. o
83 Farrell, H. M, -
34 Vacant, o
35 Vacant
36 Vacant, b
Dodd’s-buildings.
1 Ennis, Miss, 112,
2 M‘Quirk, Mr, A, M, 181.
3 Pegnam, Mr, William 131. 10s.
4 Keegan, Mr. Patrick, 91, 10s.
Eagle Hill-avenue.
1 Glasby, A. 16
2 Mcliroy, Edwd. D.N.P. 161,
3 Rainey, Geo. 161,
4 Murray, Mr. Peter 16l.
5 Walker, Edward, 141,
6 Millington, Mr. Sydney 141,
7 Kirwan, John Henry 141,
Eaton-road.
From Haroldscross-road to Eaton-
square.
1 Riddall, Charles
2 Vacant
3 Vacant
4 Vacant
Eaton-square.
1 Forsyth, Thomas, esq. c.E.  301.
2 Le Poer Trench, Mrs. 301.
3 Johnston, Henry 291,
4 Chancellor, Mrs. L. 291,
5 Beckett, L. B. 201.
6 Marks, E. M. 291,
9 Donovan, Rev. P, E. 3
10 Clarke, Thomas T. esq.
11 O’Byrne, Martin,esq. assistant
sec. Licensed Grocers’ and | _:
Vintners’ Association {2
12 Burchill, James Orr, esq. f 4
13 Fowler, Joshua, esq. s
14 Drought, James H. esq,
15 Deane-Shelton,Mre. Emma A. J

16 Armstrong, Arthur
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St. John’'s-cottages.

Terenure.

1 Kearns, James, dairy
2 Dunne, Mr. Arthur,

132, 5s.
81,

3 Franklin, Mr. J, 111
4 O’Callaghan, Mrs. 11
5 Talty, Thomas, 11
6 Sherwin, Mr. Joseph 118

Templeogue.
P. of Rathfarnkaw.
Alexander, William, esq. Templeogue

house, 75l
Avonbeg—vacant, 351,
Woodbrook—vacant 641,

Boyd, John Douglas, Rose Hall 547,
Burke, Miss, Palmville
Byrne, Patrick, farmer, Fir house 441,
Byrne, William, Castlefield, 441,
Riversdale—vacant 601.
Costello, Jobn, esq. Mount Down
Crawcour, C. E, S. the Cottage
Craig, John, esq. 5. 2. Idrone, 46l
Lelaney, M. J. wine and spirit mercht,
Knocklyon
Donnelly, Patrick, Mount Alton, 68l
Doody, P. & O’Loughlin, Charleville,
221. 10s.
Dowse, R. H. esq. Mount Michael
Dowse, Mrs. Mount Michael
Farrans, Mrs. C. E. Knocklyon house
Fawcett, Mrs. Whitehall house’
Fisher. Miss, Prospect 541,
Fleming,Samuel H. G. Mount Michael
Fox, James, farmer, Mill-view
Grandy, George, esq. Templeville, 461.
Grandy, Henry, esq. Templeville, 48l
Handcock, Mrs, Sally park, 321.
Harrington, William esq, Cherrytield
Kavanagh, Michael, dairy, Spring-
field 301,
igh, Miss, Templeogue lodge,
30

Kennedy, Joseph, farmer, Wellington,
76l
2001.

Kay

Kennedy, Mrs. Spawellfarm,
Lloyd, Henry, esq., Beech park
Lynch, L. J. The Cottage
M‘Grane, James H. esq. Knocklyon
castle 1921,
Maconchy, Charles Wm. esq, Kilvare
1481,
0’Connor, Henry, esq. Wellington ho.
and Newtown, Tallaght
O’Neill, M. Dublin and Blessington
Steam Tramway Office
Ryan, Miss, Knocklyon house
Smyth, James, Everton
Smytn, Thomas, esq. Tynon cot-
tage
Stanley, Mrs. M, Little, Fortfield

801,

Stepney, George Herbert, esq. 3.P. ¢o.
Wicklow, Alberta, 1541, 5s,
SuB-PosT Orvice—Kavanagh, MichlL
sub-postmaster, provizion dealer,
Swan, Dr. R. F. Delaford, convales-

cent house, 981.
Taylor, R. farmer, Whitehall cross
roads

Tench, Chas. Woodbrook, 641,

FORTFIELD-TERRACE.

1 O’Kelly, Bernard D. banister,
Fortrose
2 Dowling, Patrick, esq.

Templeogue-road.

A WaiL LerTER-BoX at Lockerbie.

Brady, Thomas, car owner, 107,

Jones, James, carpenter, 21, 5s.

Kerr, Wm, bootmaker

Lane, Christopher, car owner, 2I. 15

Lynch, Arthur Perry, asst. Crown
solicitor, Avonbeg, and Dublin

Castle, 3851
Murray, Michael, dealer in sand
21. 53,

Terenure Carmelite College—Very Rev.
J. J. Cogan, prior; Rev. J. P.
Wheatley, sub-prior ; Rev. J. 8.
Heganney, Rev. Thomas Reddy,
Rev. P. E. Dwyer, Rev. M. §,

Farrington, 300L.
Hayden, Hugh, 47, 10s.
M‘Donnell, Matthew 41, 10s.
Mercer, G. D, Ruthviile, 331. 10s.
Montgomery, J. A, Locherbie, 35l
Russell, Right Hon. T. W. =».c.

Vice-President, Department of

Agriculture and Technical In-

struction in lreland, Olney, and

Hotel Russell, Stephen’s-green

s. Dublin, 581. 10s.
Shaw, Sir F. Bushy park, 3821,
Parkfield—vacant,| 401,
Wade, P. dairy proprietor

Terenure-park.

A PILLAR LETTER-BOX opposite
Littledale.
1 Reid, J. W.
2 Vacant
8 M‘Kay, John
4 Wallace, Hubert E.
5 Troddyn, P, J.
6 to 17 building grund,
18 Phillips, Fredrick W. esq.
19 Robinson, David P. esq.

20 Smyth, Rev. Achcson W,

COUNTY DUBLIN DIRECTORY.

21 M‘Murty, Matthew,
22 Richardson, T. H,
28 Knowles, James P. Rochester.
and 27 Grafton-street,
24 Massey, James,
25 Galway, Mrs,
»» Ray, Mrs.
»» Byrne, Mrs.
Bradbury, Edwin, Ardaragh
Little, Francis J. esq. B.A. T.C,D.
solicitor, Littledale,
Thompson, Cecil €. eaq M. A. solr.
com. for oaths, Brosna, and 1
Upper Mount-street,
White, Archibald, esq.Killowen,

Tramway-cottages.
Rathfarnham-road.
Fifteen small cottages, 41, to Tl

Tramway-villas.
Terenure.
Nine small cottages.

Westhampton-placc.
Six small houses

Whitton-road.

each 271,

J

10s.

PiLLAR LETTER-Box on Harold's-

cross-road.
1 Vacant
2 Sprately, William Alfred,
3 Rothwell, Mr. John,
4 Vacant
5 Cox, H, A.
6 Penney, J. G.
7 Henry, Mrs, M.
8 Steede, William M,
9 Building ground
10 Yoakley, Miss Elizabeth
11 Power, W.
12 Brady, John
13 Shea, Washington
14 Labone, L, A.
15 Baird, Mrs. Esther
16 Iddles, Mrs,
17 Hooper, Rd.
18 Harshaw, Miss,
19 Fitzgibbon, Jas.
20 Booth, Denton
21 Black, R. James,
22 Kelly, Mrs, @rattan,
23 Thornton, Edward,
24 Graham, Robert,
25 Murphy, Mrs.
26 Smith, John,
27 Freeman, John,
28 O’Neill, Wm.,

WHITECHURCH—see RATHFARNHAM,

WILLIAMSTOWN—see BLackroCK URBAN DISTRICT.

WILLIAMSTOWN, a maritime village in the parish of Booterstown, O‘(%Mﬂy in Dublin barony but chiefly in that
ce,

of Rathdown, Dublin county, 4} miles S.E. from the General Post

181

)
I
[
|

J
202
201.

each 171,

19,

, Dublin, comprising anarea of 46 acres.

Population, 575, inhabiting 54 houses. It is situated upon the S, shore of Dublin bay, close to the Kingstown
railway, and on the road to Bray. It is resorted to as a bathing-place. In the neighbourhood, approached from
It is within the Blackrock postal

Booterstown or Blackrock, there are many haudsome seats and villas,
Tram cars pass to and arrive from Dublin every 5 minutes.

delivery.
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